City of Chicago
DISTRICT COUNCIL #
COMMUNITY COMMISSION FOR PUBLIC SAFETY AND ACCOUNTABILITY

MEETING MINUTES

MEETING TYPE: Regular [J Special [J Closed
MEETING DATE: 7/10/2023

MEETING LOCATION & ADDRESS: Ebenezer Lutheran Church, 1630 W Foster Ave

MEETING START TIME: 6:00 pm

Attendance & Quorum
OMA Meeting cannot take place without 2 out of 3 members present in-person.

District Council Member Name Attendance

Chair: Anna Rubin Present: m Remote: [1 Absent: []
Darrell Dacres Present: m Remote: [1 Absent: []
Deirdre O'Connor Present: W Remote: [1 Absent: [

Quorum (2 out of 3 Members): Yes: [£ No: O

Public Comment

Summary of public comments

1) Please do a better job advertising these monthly meetings, please send meeting
notices to the alders to include in their newsletters

2) More protection of the migrants is needed - a migrant was shot as a result of not
understanding a question about what gang he belonged to

3) Please eliminate the criminal enterprise subject list, communities need Treatment
Not Trauma and please pass the Peacebook ordinance

4) Shared concerns and ideas to keep guns off streets, city needs more firearms
holding disqualifications - ie if one has a domestic violence charge, they should not be
allowed to have a gun

5) Shared concerns about the sexual allegations coming out of 10th District, cited a
statisic about the occurences of domestic violence in homes shared with a police
officer, strong request to move all migrants out of police districts

6) Shared concerns from previous meeting where 20th District commander became
defensive when asked about associations with white supremacy groups within CPD




Approval of Minutes
Minutes are approved by the second regular meeting after they are taken.
Approved minutes are posted online within 10 days after approval.

What to type:

1. Date of meeting minutes: June 12

2. Summary of any corrections to the minutes (if applicable): no corrections made

3. DC Member that made the motion to approve: Anna Rubin. Darrell Dacres seconded
4. Summary of any debate (if applicable): no debate

5. Who voted yes, who voted no: Anna, Darrell and Deirde all voted yes to apporve
notes

6. Result of the vote (win/approved or fail/not approved): June 12th minutes approved

District Council Member Updates

Summary of the monthly update from each member of the District Council

Deirdre, Darrell and Anna all introduced themselves - this was first meeting in 40th
Ward

Deirdre read public safety updates.

Darrell explained purpose and role of District Councils. Darrell also explained his role
on the Nominating Committee




Discussions

Summary of discussions

Interim Commissioner Remel Terry explained Commissions roles and powers and provided an update
on the criminial enterprise internal subject list, explained delays had to do w/ staff exits within CPD

Neighbor asked if a superintendent candidate's attitude to CEIS list was a factor in the new
superintendent search. Commissioner Terry said yes, a question related to CEIS was asked during the
superintendent candidate interviews. Another neighbor also asked what criteria for new superintendent
was and Commissioner Terry explained criteria and superintendent search process and shared CCPSA
website resources.

Interim Commissioiner Oswaldo Gomez explained CEIS is not the only tool CPD uses to monitor
behaviors. He suggetsed reading the Inspector General's 2018 report about strategic subject lists to
learn more.

Concerns that the CEIS list is being used in more expansive ways to include activists.

Commissiner Terry explained difference between policies Commission works on and polices addressed
within the consent decree. Explained policy making process and timelines for the Commission. Also
shared the next two Commission meetings dates on 7/14 and 7/27.

Chair Anna Rubin explained budget making process for district council for future budget and asked for
input from meeting attendees. Meeting attendees suggested the following items be included in the next
budget:

better projector and tech for hybrid meetings

training budget for community members to recieve trainings, including faciliation trainings to support the
DCs

translation equipment

printing costs

email and website systems

Announcements made:
Commission seekingapplicants for non advisory committee and Police Board
Upcoming Commission meetings

Resources shared:

ABDC Institute

violence reduction dashboard
20thdistrictaid.com

Project NIA

Votes taken:




Votes

Summary of votes taken. For each vote, type in the following information:

1. Description of the motion (e.g. “ Motion to decide on positions” )

2. Member making the motion (e.g. © Moved by Member A” )

3. Summary of any debate or discussion

4. How each member voted (e.g. “ Yes votes — Members A, B; No votes — Member
c)

5. Result of the vote (wins or fails)

1. Motion to set next meeting date for Monday, August 14, 2023 at the Breakers, 5333
N Sheridan
2. Motion moved with yes votes from Anna, Darrell and Deirdre

Announcement of Next District Council Meeting

NEXT MEETING DATE: 8/14/2023

NEXT MEETING LOCATION (if available):  Breakers, 5333 N Sheridan

District Council ended the meeting at: 7:27 pm



	MEETING TYPE: On
	Regular: Off
	Special: Off
	MEETING DATE: 2023/07/10
	MEETING LOCATION  ADDRESS: Ebenezer Lutheran Church, 1630 W Foster Ave
	MEETING START TIME: 1800
	Present: On
	Remote: Off
	Absent: Off
	Present_2: On
	Remote_2: Off
	Absent_2: Off
	Present_3: On
	Remote_3: Off
	Absent_3: Off
	Public Comment: Summary of public comments



1) Please do a better job advertising these monthly meetings, please send meeting notices to the alders to include in their newsletters



2) More protection of the migrants is needed - a migrant was shot as a result of not understanding a question about what gang he belonged to



3) Please eliminate the criminal enterprise subject list, communities need Treatment Not Trauma and please pass the Peacebook ordinance



4) Shared concerns and ideas to keep guns off streets, city needs more firearms holding disqualifications - ie if one has a domestic violence charge, they should not be allowed to have a gun



5) Shared concerns about the sexual allegations coming out of 10th District, cited a statisic about the occurences of domestic violence in homes shared with a police officer, strong request to move all migrants out of police districts



6) Shared concerns from previous meeting where 20th District commander became defensive when asked about associations with white supremacy groups within CPD




	District Council Member Updates: Summary of the monthly update from each member of the District Council

Deirdre, Darrell and Anna all introduced themselves - this was first meeting in 40th Ward

Deirdre read public safety updates.

Darrell explained purpose and role of District Councils. Darrell also explained his role on the Nominating Committee


	Discussions: Summary of discussions



Interim Commissioner Remel Terry explained Commissions roles and powers and provided an update on the criminial enterprise internal subject list, explained delays had to do w/ staff exits within CPD



Neighbor asked if a superintendent candidate's attitude to CEIS list was a factor in the new superintendent search. Commissioner Terry said yes, a question related to CEIS was asked during the superintendent candidate interviews. Another neighbor also asked what criteria for new superintendent was and Commissioner Terry explained criteria and superintendent search process and shared CCPSA website resources.



Interim Commissioiner Oswaldo Gomez explained CEIS is not the only tool CPD uses to monitor behaviors. He suggetsed reading the Inspector General's 2018 report about strategic subject lists to learn more.



Concerns that the CEIS list is being used in more expansive ways to include activists.



Commissiner Terry explained difference between policies Commission works on and polices addressed within the consent decree. Explained policy making process and timelines for the Commission. Also shared the next two Commission meetings dates on 7/14 and 7/27. 



Chair Anna Rubin explained budget making process for district council for future budget and asked for input from meeting attendees. Meeting attendees suggested the following items be included in the next budget:



better projector and tech for hybrid meetings

training budget for community members to recieve trainings, including faciliation trainings to support the DCs

translation equipment

printing costs

email and website systems



Announcements made:

Commission seekingapplicants for non advisory committee and Police Board

Upcoming Commission meetings



Resources shared:

ABDC Institute

violence reduction dashboard

20thdistrictaid.com

Project NIA



Votes taken:










	Votes: Summary of votes taken. For each vote, type in the following information:

1. Description of the motion (e.g. “Motion to decide on positions”) 

2. Member making the motion (e.g. “Moved by Member A”)

3. Summary of any debate or discussion

4. How each member voted (e.g. “Yes votes – Members A, B; No votes – Member C”)

5. Result of the vote (wins or fails)



1. Motion to set next meeting date for Monday, August 14, 2023 at the Breakers, 5333 N Sheridan

2. Motion moved with yes votes from Anna, Darrell and Deirdre


	NEXT MEETING DATE: 2023/08/14
	NEXT MEETING LOCATION if available: Breakers, 5333 N Sheridan
	0##: 000
	DC Chair:  Anna Rubin
	DC Member 2: Darrell Dacres
	DC Member 3: Deirdre O'Connor
	Minutes approval: What to type:

1. Date of meeting minutes: June 12

2. Summary of any corrections to the minutes (if applicable): no corrections made

3. DC Member that made the motion to approve: Anna Rubin. Darrell Dacres seconded

4. Summary of any debate (if applicable): no debate 

5. Who voted yes, who voted no: Anna, Darrell and Deirde all voted yes to apporve notes

6. Result of the vote (win/approved or fail/not approved): June 12th minutes approved
	End time: 19:27
	Q-yes: On
	Q-no: Off


